From: Rebecca Pons

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com

Subject: RE: Devon Checkers Flowline-Lease Rd Sample
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 7:12:17 AM

Good Morning Heather!

I hope that you had a wonderful and blessed Easter. The picture that you had
attached appears to be the Devon Ore Ida 14 Federal 1 location API
30-015-28956 in Eddy County. I have drafted the closure and final C-141 for
Brett Fulks to review and sign. Please confirm that the Ore Ida is in your
district. | will forward as soon as | have Brett's concurrence.

Thank You
Rebecca Pons

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 8:59 AM

To: Keyes, Jamie, EMNRD <Jamie.Keyes@state.nm.us>; Rebecca Pons
<office2@sesi-nm.com>

Subject: FW: Devon Checkers Flowline-Lease Rd Sample

Jamie and Rebecca,

The project that Rebecca and | spoke about over the phone appears to be in
the Hobbs district. I'm sorry for any confusion!

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

From: Rebecca Pons [mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 2:42 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Devon Checkers Flowline-Lease Rd Sample

HI Heather,
Per your request; | am sending you a picture of the flowline that presented
a problem in the excavation (you gave an exception). Also, | wanted to let
you know that our project manager took samples of the lease road.
These are the field results:
At 6" 836 mg/kg cl-
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At 1' <108 mg/kg cl-

I will commence with drafting the closure report for this site and should
have it submitted to you by the end of next week. If you have any questions,
please call me.

Thank You

Rebecca Pons

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 397-0510
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